
From: Tarnawsky, Jo MS
To: Moriarty, Greg MR
Subject: [read by GM-GS]Re: QONs - DPM"s Office in Russell [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 29 October 2022 11:44:59 AM

Thank you Greg.  Much appreciated.

Ms Jo Tarnawsky
Chief of Staff
—————————————————————-
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Defence
Parliament House, Canberra, Australia
Tel: 

On 28 Oct 2022, at 5:03 pm, Moriarty, Greg MR
< @defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear Jo,

Thank you for your message. 

I have spoken with relevant officers in the Department and confirm that neither the
Deputy Prime Minister nor his office were engaged on the topic of Departmental
works to develop additional executive office accommodation in Russell (R1).

I can also confirm that neither the Deputy Prime Minister nor his office were
consulted on the proposal that this executive accommodation may be a more
appropriate space for a Ministerial suite than the repurposed suite he has been
using.

It is my understanding that the Deputy Prime Minister and other portfolio Ministers
will continue to use existing executive accommodation in R1. The DPM seems quite
happy with the facilities.

The additional executive suite is being delivered as part of an approved series of
refurbishments of executive offices and workspaces in Russell. The project, which
started in April 2022 will increase density, accommodate an expanded workforce,
and deliver safety and security upgrades.

The executive suite is furnished to a standard fit-out for SES Band 3/ 3 Star officers
and will be used as a flexible work space for Defence’s senior leadership team and
others such as prominent external reviewers.

Regards,
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Greg

From: @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 5:39 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: QONs - DPM's Office in Russell [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear Greg,

Our Office has received prepared responses to 2 identical Questions on Notice
relating to the Deputy Prime Minister’s office accommodation in Russell. 

Alarmingly, the QON responses identify for the first time that a new office has been
constructed for the Deputy Prime Minister and at significant cost.

Upon receipt of this information, I contacted Deputy Secretary Celia Perkins
yesterday to convey my concerns, to understand how this had happened and how
such a cost has been incurred without any knowledge or consultation with our
office. 

As you are aware, the Deputy Prime Minister currently occupies an office space on
level 2 at Russell. This office was repurposed from existing accommodation within
the building. The office is fit-for-purpose and the Deputy Prime Minister, other
Defence Ministers and Strategic Review leads are all very happy with the
accommodation.

I was advised by Deputy Secretary Perkins that the previous government approved
a refurbishment of the Russell offices. Under this program of work, I understand
that a unilateral decision was made by Defence to expand the refurbishment to
include an additional Executive Suite, which was not briefed nor approved by our
office.

The Deputy Prime Minister does not need nor did he request an office be purpose
built for him or any other minister. He was at no time briefed about Defence’s
decision to create an Executive Suite nor the relocation of ministerial signage
identifying the suite as his.

The Deputy Prime Minister will not be taking occupancy of the newly constructed
Executive Suite on level 5. Any signage that has been relocated from his current
office on level 2 to level 5 should be relocated to its original location as a matter of
urgency. Defence unilaterally deciding to relocate this signage is not a reason to
take occupancy of a space that far exceeds the requirements of the Deputy Prime
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Minister.
 
I note comments from Deputy Secretary Perkins in relation to internal memos
potentially identifying the newly constructed Executive Suite as belonging to the
Minister. I understand that those memos were internal, developed in isolation of
this office and without our knowledge, request or approval. Potential disclosure of
an internal Defence document identifying the space as being for the Minister (as
decided by Defence) is also not a reason for the Deputy Prime Minister to take
occupation of the space.
 
The QON answers proposed to our office have been amended and reference to the
Executive Suite has been removed on this basis.
 
Effective economic management and appropriate allocation of Commonwealth
resources is the cornerstone of this Government’s policy mandate. I look forward to
more open communication and consultation in the future.
 
Kind regards,
Jo
 
Ms Jo Tarnawsky
Chief of Staff
–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Minister for Defence 
Parliament House, Canberra, Australia
Tel: 
Mob: 
 
I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia. I
recognise their connection to traditional lands and waters and pay my respects to
their Elders past and present.
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 5:30 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: EST06521 - L5 Alterations [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks again to all,

I’ve consulted with MECC and can confirm R1-Level 5 alteration can proceed.
Please proceed with the First option A (page 1 – bathroom in in the corner nearest service riser).
Other details:

Security Zone 4 to Minsters office. Zone 3 to outer office.
 Installation to include DPN, DSN and MCN (Ministerial communication network)
DSN, DPN printers.
Wall mounted TV inner and outer office.

Let me know if you need anything more to proceed.
When confirmed, let me know and we will coordinate messaging back to the current tenant.

All the best

Celia

Celia Perkins
Deputy Secretary – Security and Estate
–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Security and Estate Group | Department of Defence

, Russell Offices | PO Box 7904 | CANBERRA  ACT 2610
P:  | M: 
E: @defence.gov.au

One of the 2022 World’s Most Ethical Companies®

For more information about how JLL processes your personal data, please visit http://www.jll.com/privacy-statement

This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email
without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise
you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage
caused by software viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in the
future then please respond to the sender to this effect. JLL acknowledges that we operate on the lands of the Australian Aboriginal
people. We pay our respects to their Elders past, present and to emerging leaders.
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JLL
Level 7 121 Marcus Clarke Street
Canberra ACT 2600
M   

jll.com
 
I work on the lands of the Ngunnawal people
 

JLL Logo

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
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For more information about how JLL processes your personal data, please click here

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
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From: @jll.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 2:29 PM
To:
Subject: Coat rack option 1

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Hi team 

Wondering your thoughts on this coat rack option and whether you would like this more modern style or if you 
wanted something more traditional? 

Cheers 
 

 
Senior Project Manager, Project & Development Services 
M +  

 
 FOI 288/22/23 
Document 5

s47F

s47
F

s47F

s47F

s47E(d)



2

 
 

 
 
One of the 2022 World’s Most Ethical Companies® 
 
For more information about how JLL processes your personal data, please visit http://www.jll.com/privacy-statement 
 
This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete it. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the author's prior permission. We have taken 
precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. 
We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may 
be subject to the attorney-client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in the future 
then please respond to the sender to this effect. JLL acknowledges that we operate on the lands of the Australian Aboriginal people. We pay our respects to 
their Elders past, present and to emerging leaders.  













2

  
  
Security 

1.  will be the POC and responsible for creating the SRA to finalise the security certification 
2. Project will finalise the certification process with DOSA and manage the process around that 

I. Certification of the Zone 4 space will not be achieved until after occupation. This is determined by 
when the acoustically rated security door will be installed (approximately 2‐3 weeks after 
occupation) 

II. We will coordinate with you for install, further to that the final security inspections and process 
III. First acoustic test is booked in Monday 10 October, second test is currently booked in Wednesday 9 

November 
  
Furniture 

1. I have sent a separate email regarding the joinery and slight changes to the cabinet 
2. 6 flags to be relocated by the project and placed in front of the frosted glass 
3. 3 flags to be relocated by the project and placed in the DPM’s office on the large blank wall 
4. Signage to be relocated from current office (I am confirming this with base management) 
5. You have requested a hat stand be provided. I have requested direction from DEWPO director   (as 

this has not previously formed part of our scope) 
  
I hope that sums it up. Please let me know if there’s anything I’ve missed. 
  
Cheers  

 
  
 

 
Senior Project Manager, Project & Development Services 
M +  
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DRAFT Checklist for Moving. 
Note: This is next steps contracted Project Manager will take. 

Seven (7) Weeks out from occupation  

Action from user group: agreement of move in dates 

 Discussion about the entire process

 Visit of current site to determine what’s being moved

 Initial discussion around move in dates

Three (3) weeks out from occupation  

Action from user group: provide access to the project to current 
office space, to measure and account for items to be moved to 
the newly refurbished space. Identify any ICT software concerns 
or any questions for usability  

 Book in visit the current office space to measure and view items which need to be
relocated back to the site, this includes safes, fridges, plants etc. Basically,
whatever is to be moved will be coordinated by the project.

 During this visit, contracted PM will request confirmation of how many personal
crates are required for the office and book in a time/day to do the measurements
and asset register, and to deliver the crates

 Move out date/move in dates will be discussed.
o Eg, the office finishes work on a Friday, and all items are moved out in to

the new office. Safes are delivered to their correct spots etc and ready for
use Monday morning. This also includes ICT set up of desktop, ready for
staff to walk in to the new space and start work. An ICT representative can
be present the morning of work starting to assist with any user issues
identified. Prior to this they would have conducted a test to ensure
operational however some software issues may arise which were
previously unknown

 Process of how the move will happen will be discussed and any questions
answered.

o Key stakeholders should all be present for this discussion this should
include the project POC, Project Manager, Contractor PM, EMP, CIOG and
other representatives identified as per responsibility matrix.

 Defect inspection of the new space is booked in for stakeholder walk through, on a
date after the construction completion date.

o This will be after the project team have completed their walkthrough and
identified any defects, and prior to HOTO activities allowing the space to
be occupied.

Two (2) weeks out 
Action from user group: Review of move in dates if required, 
acceptance of asset stickers and process 

 Move out/move in dates are agreed and reviewed if necessary (due to any
changes that may occur)

  



   Ongoing communications to advise of completion status etc 

 Contracted PM deliver asset stickers to users and secure crates.  
o If this is too early due to customer stakeholder group requirements, then it 

can be done 1 week out if required. The stickers can be labelled to align 
with a desk number (marked up on a drawing) and agreed to prior to move 
day. The crates will then be delivered to the appropriate desk. If no 
permanent desk is allocated then an agreed area. 

 

One (1) week out 
Action from user group: final confirmation of move in date, 
time to move out. Ensure safes are locked up (within a day or 
two of move in day), and everything labelled to be moved. 
Ensure any final questions are raised. 
 

 Site visit to current office to check asset stickers, pick up of additional activities 
that hasn’t been discussed. 

 Confirmation that safes and filing cabinets are locked up or cleaned out, marked 
for disposal with correct forms completed by the area.  

 Identification of any additional support needed e.g CIOG, Telstra 
 

Move in Day! 
 
Action from user group: pack up crates, ensure labelled 
correctly. 
 

 Staff have their desk packed up and at an agreed time 

 The contractors and removalists will come through to collect the items listed 
including personal crates. These will be moved and all items except for the crates 
will be ‘installed’. The personal crates will not be opened and accessed by the 
project or removalists.   

 

 

 

 

 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Colleagues 

Perkins, Celia MS 
Tuesday, 31 Ma 2022 1:22 PM 
,s47E(d) 

,s47E(d) 

M inisterial support [SEC=PROTECTEDJ 

PROTECTED 
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The Minister for Defence is expected to be announced today, and has request an office in Russel l to be available 
tomorrow 1 June 2022, from 6.30am. 

The Minister will be located at 7 , in the office currently occupied by the CFO Steven Groves, and his support staff. 
[Desk Number's-s47E(a) ,.., _,, and 's47E(a) to be available for the Minister] 

CFO and his immediate team will be relocated tos47 , the area occupied by HQ Joint Operations. This area wi ll be 
C: t .J 

shared w ith HQ Joint Operations annex. 
CJOPS w ill continue to use desk space in si:t7E(a) 
[Desk Numbers - 7 E(d) and 'S4/l:.(d) to be available for the CFO] 

This is an interim measure to accommodate the Minister, with further work to be undertaken in the coming week 
The above arrangements are be enacted today, I appreciate every leaning in and making this happen. 

To ensure we make it over the line -
I' d appreciated advice/ responses to the following: 

• Please confirm the removalists have arrived in 7E(cl) , and packing support is available to the CFO (if 

not removalists, can we shift a few people from the CSC to help) 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Confirm if there is a fridge in the office (if not get one in pronto) 
Ensure the door to s47E(d) has been unlocked for the CFO 

The Ministers carpark outside s4- must be vacant from 2pm . 

Confirm Navy have been asked to vacate car park 30. M inister w ill use from 0600 tomorrow morning . 

I' d also like a 'concierge' helper to be available on site tomorrow to assist Minister and team on Russell stuff- we' ll 
deconflict with MECC but s47E - one of your team wou ld be idea l. From 0700am please. 

Thanks to all, 

Celia 

Celia Perkins 
Deputy Secretary- Security and Estate 

Security and Estate Group I Department of Defence 
7 E(d) , Russell Offices I PO Box 7904 I CANBERRA ACT 2610 
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